
 

 

 

 

 

Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee 

Agenda 
Thursday          September 28, 2017            6:00 PM 

To be Held in Council Chambers at City Hall 

7426 Hubbard Avenue, Middleton WI, 53562 
 

1) Call to Order 

2) Approve Minutes of 7/24/17 

3) Concept Review - Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 

CTH Q (PC 2528) 

4) Concept Review - Notre Dame Village at The Back Nine, The Community of 

Bishops Bay (PC 2508) 

5) Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for Guest 

Rooms/Bed and Breakfast, Lottig and Lambrecht, 4906 and 4914 Wakanda 

Dr. (Middleton ETZ) 

6) Initial Consultation, Rezone for Preschool/Learning Center, Davis/Inspire 

Nature Center Preschool, Oncken Rd. at CTH M (Middleton ETZ) 

7) Final Plat, The Community of Bishops Bay, Phase 5 (53 acres, 86 single family 

lots), The Prairie and The Farm, Bishops Bay Farm and Prairie, LLC, West of 

CTH M across from Governor Nelson State Park and North of Dane County 

Parks/Holy Wisdom Prairie Lands, Discussion/Recommendation (Middleton 

ETZ) - ((PC 2494) 

8) Adjourn 

 

 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the 

municipality may be in attendance at this meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by 

any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referenced in this notice. 

 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 

through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the City 

Administrator’s office at (608)821-8350, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI 53562. 

 

POSTED:  9/22/2017 2:30 PM 



   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\ce656900-ef17-4240-8337-5c951a84e757\140513.doc 1 of 1
 09/12/2017 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

MONDAY       JULY 24, 2017           6:00 pm 
 
PRESENT:  Dean Grosskopf, Cyndi Kennedy and Ken Sipsma, Town of Westport; Leif Hubbard 

and Kurt Paulsen, City of Middleton  
ABSENT: Dennis Dorn, City of Middleton 
ALSO PRESENT:  Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson 
 

1. Call to Order 

 

Vice Chair Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

 

2. Approve Minutes of 6/21/17 

 

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Hubbard, to approve the minutes of 6/21/17.  Motion carried 

5-0. 

 

3. Concept Review – Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q 

(PC 2528) 

 

Committee members discussed this proposed concept plan following a brief presentation from 

the developer.   Kelley indicated the concerns from the neighborhood as summarized by the 

Alder representing the adjacent neighborhood, including stormwater management, proposed 

size of lots, and traffic.  Paulsen suggested that the proposed single family homes could be 

placed closer to the proposed street, increasing the setback from the existing homes that are 

adjacent.  Grosskopf said the proposed project seems a little too dense.  Paulsen suggested a 

required landscaping buffer could be added to the rear of the proposed lots.  Hubbard said that 

stormwater management would need to be dealt with appropriately. The Committee members 

also discussed access to the site and circulation.  No action was taken.  

 

4. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Grosskopf, seconded by Paulsen, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0, and the meeting 

adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 





   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\d8e76ef4-ff60-4596-9313-c985aed4e261\141537.doc 1 of 1
 09/22/2017 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

MONDAY       JULY 24, 2017           6:00 pm 
 
PRESENT:  Dean Grosskopf, Cyndi Kennedy and Ken Sipsma, Town of Westport; Leif Hubbard 

and Kurt Paulsen, City of Middleton  
ABSENT: Dennis Dorn, City of Middleton 
ALSO PRESENT:  Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson 
 

1. Call to Order 

 

Vice Chair Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

 

2. Approve Minutes of 6/21/17 

 

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Hubbard, to approve the minutes of 6/21/17.  Motion carried 

5-0. 

 

3. Concept Review – Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q 

(PC 2528) 

 

Committee members discussed this proposed concept plan following a brief presentation from 

the developer.   Kelley indicated the concerns from the neighborhood as summarized by the 

Alder representing the adjacent neighborhood, including stormwater management, proposed 

size of lots, and traffic.  Paulsen suggested that the proposed single family homes could be 

placed closer to the proposed street, increasing the setback from the existing homes that are 

adjacent.  Grosskopf said the proposed project seems a little too dense.  Paulsen suggested a 

required landscaping buffer could be added to the rear of the proposed lots.  Hubbard said that 

stormwater management would need to be dealt with appropriately. The Committee members 

also discussed access to the site and circulation.  No action was taken.  

 

4. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Grosskopf, seconded by Paulsen, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0, and the meeting 

adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 



1

Mark Opitz

From: Mark Opitz

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Bill Ranguette (branguette@gmail.com)

Subject: FW: Potential street connection to CTH Q at Orchids by the Ackers

Bill, 

 

Following is the exchange City staff has had with the Dane County Highway & Transportation Department.  For what it’s 

worth, I don’t see them imposing a right-in/right-out restriction with the new street any time in the foreseeable future. 

 

Mark 

 

From: Shawn Stauske  

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 11:52 AM 

To: Mark Opitz; Dunphy, Pamela 
Cc: Eileen Kelley 

Subject: RE: Potential street connection to CTH Q at Orchids by the Ackers 

 

Mark & Pam, 
 
I can’t say what the owners of the land (Stanley Skolaski & Nancy Acker-Skolaski) were contemplating at the 
time of making CSM 13918 in March, 2015, but it seems reasonably clear that the existing driveway access on 
Lot 2 (green box below) would be eliminated with the future development of a road immediately to the north 
(red oval below).  Presumably, the future road dedication would have access allowed, and the current driveway 
would be closed at CTH Q. 
 
The CSM was signed by Asst. Zoning Administrator Daniel Everson as having been approved for recording per 
Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee action on 3/9/15.  I hope that action included review and 
input from Dane County Highway. 
 
I’m open to considering an adjustment of the location, and potential need for restricted turning movements at 
the new intersection, if justified.  That said, this section of CTH Q seems to have very good sight distances and 
no nearby roads (other than Briggs Rd., and there’s no obvious way to avoid an offset to that).  I’d assume a 
development TIA here would consider the need, or potential future need, for turn movement restrictions. 
 
Thanks, 
Shawn Stauske 
City of Middleton 
Dir. Public Works / City Engineer 
(608) 821-8381 
 



2

 
 

From: Mark Opitz  

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:24 PM 

To: Dunphy, Pamela 
Cc: Eileen Kelley; Shawn Stauske 

Subject: RE: Potential street connection to CTH Q at Orchids by the Ackers 

 

Pam, 

 

Thanks for your reply. I don’t think it is reasonable from a planning and public safety perspective for the Orchids by the 

Ackers area to be served solely by Redtail Pass in the future. That would mean that most of the area would be served by 

a cul-de-sac exceeding a length of 1,000 ft., which conflicts with the city’s ordinance and, if I recall correctly, is also a 

threshold that is listed for (at least) driveways in a Dane County ordinance. 

 

I recommend we work together to plan for a future street intersection between CTH Q and Redtail Pass, with all 

driveways connected to Redtail Pass. I’m copying Shawn Stauske on the idea of adding language to approval documents 

indicating the potential for a future right-in/right-out restriction. However, I would point out that there are at least half 

a dozen lots across the highway which also need to retain access to Q, so perhaps a 4-way intersection design is 

something to be considered in the future. 

 

Mark 

 

 

From: Dunphy, Pamela [mailto:Dunphy@countyofdane.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:11 PM 



3

To: Mark Opitz 

Cc: Eileen Kelley 
Subject: RE: Potential street connection to CTH Q at Orchids by the Ackers 

 

Mark, 

 

My preference would be that there is no access to CTH Q and Redtail Pass provides access for the remaining property.  If 

that is not possible, then a new street access is preferable to a driveway.   

 

For future road access purposes, can it be noted that the street access to CTH Q  may be limited to right-in/right-out in 

the future? 

 

Pam Dunphy, PE 

Deputy Commissioner 

Highway and Transportation Division 

Phone:  (608) 266-4036 

Cell:        (608) 575-2244 

Fax:        (608) 266-4269 

Email:  dunphy@countyofdane.com 

 

From: Mark Opitz [mailto:mopitz@ci.middleton.wi.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 7:30 PM 

To: Dunphy, Pamela 
Cc: Eileen Kelley 

Subject: Potential street connection to CTH Q at Orchids by the Ackers 

 

Pam, 

 

A developer is proposing to a small subdivision between the Northlake neighborhood and Orchids by the Ackers, on the 

west side of CTH Q. Please review the access easement shown on pages 3, 4, 9 and 10 of the attached PDF. Would you 

support consolidating the existing driveway entrance (serving multiple parcels) with a new street that serves as an 

extension of Redtail Pass?  (I presume you wouldn’t support having both the driveway and a new street connection.) 

 

Mark Opitz 



 
 

 

August 23, 2017 

 

Alder Mark Sullivan 

Via Email - mark.sullivan@tds.net 

 

 RE:  Proposed Development on Former Acker Property 

 

Dear Alder Sullivan, 

 

After receiving neighborhood feedback, and considerable discussion, on behalf of the Home Owners 

Association of Northlake Neighborhood, we want to register our concerns with the plans that have been 

submitted to develop the parcel of land adjacent to and South of our community (the former Acker 

property).  The following concerns were raised: 

- Our neighborhood currently owns and maintains the storm water swale system.  We currently 

experience issues with water accumulation, even flooding, along that portion of the 

neighborhood.  We have significant concerns higher density development on the proposed site 

will exacerbate the problem and increase the maintenance costs to our residents.   

- The only access available to the proposed development is through Northlake. This will certainly 

increase congestion from car traffic as well as the school buses from two separate school districts 

that will be required. 

- The size of the lots and design of the homes and condominiums are neither compatible with 

those in Northlake Neighborhood, nor the homes further to the South.  It is believed the planned 

homes will serve only to depress home values in these neighborhoods and create an isolated 

community incompatible with its surroundings. 

We, and the neighbors we have spoken to, are not opposed to development of the property. However, in 

order for our neighborhood to support such a development we would request the following standards be 

applied by the City: 

 

- Insistence that all storm water from the development be handled internally on the site, with 

sufficient guarantees that the developer will cure any storm water issues that are experienced 

post-development. 

 

- Road access be accomplished via direct access to Highway Q, rather than circuitously through 

Northlake. 

 

- The development consist of single family homes of a size and lot size consistent with those of 

Northlake and the neighborhood to the South.   

 

The Board has approved an Ad Hoc Committee that is vitally interested in how the process of 

considering the Developer’s plans proceeds.  Please keep us informed of any related events and 

progress.  Thank you for your consideration. 

 

N O R T H L A K E  N E I G H B O R H O O D  A S S O C I A T I O N   

M I D D L E T O N ,  W I  5 3 5 6 2  



 

Sincerely,  

 

 
William S. Cole 

President, Northlake Board 

 

cc:  Mayor Brar (via email) 



















































FUTURE
BUILDINGEXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING EMERGENCY
FIRE ACCESS
(REROUTED)

LOT
    8

LOT   3
LOT   1

FRUIT TREES

OUTCROPPING
BOULDERS

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN PATH

RETAINING
 WALLOUTCROPPING

BOULDERS

PRIMARY
ACCESS

LOT
    7

RETAINING
WALL/STEPS

PRIVATE
COURTYARD
(TYPICAL)

PRIVATE COURTYARD
(TYPICAL)

FRUIT TREES

BIO RETENTION

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN PATH

RETAINING
 WALL

WOODS TO REMAIN

WOODS TO REMAIN

(3)Proposed Street Tree

Fire Hydrant

SIGN

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 

E
A

S
E
M

E

N
T

F
I

R
E

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

5

9

2

1

6
7

8
3

4

FENCE

FENCE
FENCE

FENCE

FENCE

SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

0 20 40 60

NOTRE DAME VILLAGE
CONCEPT ONLY LANDSCAPE PLAN   9-15-17

(Final Plant Types, Locations and Details
 to be Determined Later)

City of Middleton Ordinance 20.06

This plan made exclusively for the
party named in the title block. It

remains the property of The Bruce
Company of Wisconsin, Inc. and

may not be reproduced or
implemented in whole or part by any

method without prior written consent
of The Bruce Company of

Wisconsin, Inc. I:\
2
0
1
7
 C

A
D

\S
T

E
V

E
 S

H
O

R
T

\N
O

T
R

E
 D

A
M

E
 V

IL
L
A

G
E
\N

O
T

R
E
 D

A
M

E
 1

7
C

6
.D

W
G

 C
re

at
ed

: 
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7
, 
Sa

ve
d
: 
9
/1

5
/2

0
1
7
, 
P
ri

n
te

d
: 
9
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

Checked By: SS
Drawn By: 2/27/17 RS

Revised: 6/27/17 RS
Revised: 8/1/17 RS
Revised: 9/15/17 RS
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

MIDDLETON, WI  53562-0330

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTORS

2830 PARMENTER STREET

FAX  (608) 831-6266
TEL  (608) 836-7041

P.O. BOX  620330

bruce
company

the

OF WISCONSIN INC.

N
O

T
R

E
 D

A
M

E
 V

IL
LA

G
E

--
--

M
ID

LL
E
T

O
N

, 
W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

 5
3
5
6
2

































 
 

 

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 

Madison, Wisconsin 53717 

(608) 826-0532 phone 

(608) 826-0530 FAX 

www.vierbicher.com 

 

vision to reality 
 

Reeds burg  (608)524 - 6468  |  Madi son (6 08)826 - 0532  |  Mi lwaukee Met ro  (262 )8 75 - 5000  |  P ra i r i e  du  Ch i en  (608 )326 - 1051  

 

Eileen Kelly, Planning Director / Zoning Administrator  

City of Middleton 

7426 Hubbard Ave 

Middleton, WI 53562 

 

September 7, 2017 

 

Re:           The Community of Bishops Bay, Farm & Prairie – Phase 5  

Final Plat 

 

On behalf of Bishops Bay Farm & Prairie, LLC, Vierbicher is requesting action to approve a final plat for 

The Community of Bishops Bay, Farm & Prairie – Phase 5. The land is currently zoned Planned 

Development District (PDD) and is located in the Westport/Middleton Extraterritorial Zoning Area 

(ETZ)/Joint Planning Area, and fully within the Town of Westport.  

 

The preliminary plat was submitted to the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee (JZC) on May 18, 

2017. It was recommended for approval by the JZC on June 21, 2017 and was conditional approved by 

the Town Board on July 17, 2017 (Resolution No. 17-08). No significant modifications have been made to 

the preliminary plat, other than those listed here:  

 Dedication of land to County Trunk Highway “M” right-of-way (80’ from existing centerline) 

 Modification of public right-of-way on local public roads from 48’ to 49.5’ 

 

The Plan Commission Application for Final Plats is included with this submittal. We are requesting a 

waiver of the review fee required by the City for plat review as well as the escrow deposit. Since the plat 

is fully within the Town of Westport, we assume no GIS mapping fees are required.  

 

Should you require any additional information to complete your review of this project, please feel free 

to contact me at msch@vierbicher.com or 608-821-3961. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Matthew W. Schreiner, PE, LEED-AP 

 






















































































	AGENDA
	1 Call to Order
	2 Approve Minutes of 7/24/17
	[07-24min.doc]

	3 Concept Review - Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q (PC 2528)
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 concept plan.pdf]
	[07-24min.doc]
	[CTH Q access - staff correspondence.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Northlake Board (Cole) letter.pdf]
	[Petition 2017-08-16.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 resident emails.pdf]

	4 Concept Review - Notre Dame Village at The Back Nine, The Community of Bishops Bay (PC 2508)
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Concept Plan.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Request to Amend BB-MDP 2017-08-18.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Map 3.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Overview.pdf]

	5 Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for Guest Rooms/Bed and Breakfast, Lottig and Lambrecht, 4906 and 4914 Wakanda Dr. (Middleton ETZ)
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-09-28 Kelley memo.pdf]

	6 Initial Consultation, Rezone for Preschool/Learning Center, Davis/Inspire Nature Center Preschool, Oncken Rd. at CTH M (Middleton ETZ)
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-09-28 Little Explorers.pdf]

	7 Final Plat, The Community of Bishops Bay, Phase 5 (53 acres, 86 single family lots), The Prairie and The Farm, Bishops Bay Farm and Prairie, LLC, West of CTH M across from Governor Nelson State Park and North of Dane County Parks/Holy Wisdom Prairie Lands, Discussion/Recommendation (Middleton ETZ) - ((PC 2494)
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Final Plat Cover Letter.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Final Plat.pdf]
	[Res 17-14 Westport 2017-09-20.pdf]
	[PCsubmittal 2017-09-26 Westport PC min.pdf]

	8 Adjourn

